
  

      

Pecember 6, 13966 © 

"4 Dear Mr. Hunyady: 

Iam not conducting an investigation into the asaassine 
ation of President Kennedy. J have turned your Ietter 
over to the Federal Nurcau of Investigation, which in : 

the arpency properly empowered to explore any new 
evidence that may arise. 

    

1 do appreciate your interest in this matter. 

  

Sincerely, 

7" 

, Torn Wicker 

Mr. 1. 1./\tanyady . \ 

30 Elliot Strect -- an . 

Johnsonville 
Wellington, New Zealand 
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